From: Detterman, Karel. Env. Health

To: “Scheiner, Jonathan"

Cc: "Batra, Roger"

Subject: RE: RO123 3132 Beaumont Ave., Oakland, CA
Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 12:05:25 PM

Hi Jonathan:

The public notification period ended on 2/27/2014 and no comments were received, so you may
now decommission the monitoring wells, profile & dispose of the waste (both well decommissioning
and remaining site waste), and document the well decommissioning and waste removal by
submitting a Well Decommissioning Report according to the following schedule:

TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST

Please submit the following documents to Alameda County Environmental Health (Attention: Karel
Detterman) and Geotracker, according to the following schedule:

e 60 Days After Close of Public Comment Period — Submit the Well Decommissioning Report
File to be named: RO123_WELL_DCM_R_yyyy-mm-dd

Thank you,

Karel Detterman, PG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Scheiner, Jonathan [mailto:jscheiner@trcsolutions.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 12:27 PM

To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO123 3132 Beaumont Ave., Oakland, CA

Thanks Karel!

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 12:20 PM

To: Scheiner, Jonathan

Subject: RE: RO123 3132 Beaumont Ave., Oakland, CA

Hi Jonathan:


mailto:/O=ALCOEXCH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KDETTERMAN
mailto:jscheiner@trcsolutions.com
mailto:roger.batra@quikstop.com
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org



